

98 Lewisham Road
River, Dover.

Rev: S.J.Archer,
Christ Church Vicarage,
Folkestone Road,
Dover.

25-4-69

Dear Rev. Archer,

Would you kindly help me to
verify Church Law regarding the positioning
of the Ten Commandments in churches?.

Reading an old pamphlet, it
was stated that, "according to law, the Ten
Commandments were to have prior place in the
Chancel". Facing the people as you have them
in Christ Church.

I trust that I do not cause
you any bother in this matter and thank you
for any help you can give

Yours truly

24-4-69

James Kelsey Esq.
Flat 'D'
130 Kennington Road
London S.E.11.

Dear Mr. Kelsey.

Thank you for yours of the 23rd.
The Editor's Cancellation of the proposed talk
for Sunday 27 saves me the need of once again
cancelling; which might have left some bad
thoughts your end.

I'm glad to have any 'pulse' left
following a "black-out" yesterday which has injured my
back - This is the second black-out in a week. Wish
I could free myself from the increasing number of Tablets!

The line I was going to stress for your
newspaper, was the ease with which the human mind
can be deceived - I have the comment of a highly placed
U.S. Scientist who speaks of the N.A.S.A. Scientists and the
evident SELF DECEPTION!

Sorry I can't reach my workroom + typewriter,
at present I'm "imprisoned" in my bedroom!

May meet you someday.
Have a little share in Patrick Moore's BBC
TV film on May 10 - "One pair of eyes" - Don't know how
they will use it or how I will show up!

Yours truly
S. Skelton

Hon. Sec.

23 / 4 / 69

Allen Green Esq.
222 Birchley Road,
Padstow, N^o Birchley.
Lancs.

Dear Mr. Green,

For a long time I have received and enjoyed much which your letter series has put forward - The strength of language has been refreshing. But throughout there has been the persistent, the nagging opposition when you, as others, liken this earth to a planet.

It takes a man, so revered in the scriptures, as you are, but little time to check that the Heavens are many and ABOVE the portion of the VAST BULK of earth - the Womb of the earth into which we have been placed IN OUR TIME.

Of course the Satanic attack is levelled against the ~~Creator's~~ great work. All the godless, as Hoyle and Bondi, ~~seeing~~ Earths beginning as a result of (happy) chance. The Sun - self made - FIRST. This planet - as you say - resulting from some BIG BANG - anything other than what God states through Moses and the Christ - as you say, "HIS LAWS and HIS JUDGMENTS"

all the Astronauts and their so wonderful ironmongery FLOP BACK to earth. IT HAS NOT BEEN TEARING THROUGH - so called SPACE at nearly 20 Miles per SECOND - some 1,500,000 miles per day to complete an imaginary orbit.

You and your associates have done a great work. Please remember a planet is a ponderous THE TEN COMMANDMENTS (especially the 2nd part of the second) speak of Heavens ABOVE, our habitation BENEATH and the vast system of Waters BENEATH the earth

as you know, To throw-out a preconceived thought or teaching is a hard job.

Yours truly
S. Shenton

Hon Sec.

April 17th 1969

B.C. Crawshaw, Esq;
Badgworth Court;
Axbridge,
Somerset.

Dear Mr Crawshaw,

I thank you for yours of the 28th March. Although being only a "chicken" in comparison to yourself, yet I've had quite a bit to combat (in health that is) and some sorrow related to two members of our society upon whom I had somewhat relied. Both were tragically killed.

In the very scarce time I get to sit down and read/study, I have approached your book again. (28th April) At last, after two very bad "black-outs" and falls in which I injured my face and back, I am feeling a bit easier and able to reach my office. Only too much I realise the warning to have nothing to do with witchcraft & sorcery... pharmakeia & pharmakeus. The dependence upon the 'pills'!

I must not at this time seek to open a debate- even in brotherly fashion. Rather you speak much about logic and terms of logic. Finally revealing yourself as a "globeite" using so easily as unscriptural word UNIVERSE. The Creator opposes you and all who try to state that the earth is a planet with great speed! Its vast proportions and UNMOVING quality must be kept in mind. I certainly do not expect pure LOGIC when you, Mr Crawshaw, speak of "OUR HUMAN IMPERFECT MENTALITY" (p 6).

I am content to accept what you put forward IF THE AGREED "MEASURING ROD" IS ALWAYS APPLIED! I have some photos of a few of my lecture charts. Would you care to see same ?.

Yours truly

17th April 1969

John Bradbury Esq:
31 Canterbury St,
Ashton-U-Lyne,
Lancs.

Dear Mr Bradbury,

It was a great pleasure to hear from you again. I had thought to write you about the BBC TV "One pair of eyes", but owing to the frustrating trouble I'm having with my heart condition and the enormous inflow of letters of all types of enquiry, I'm afraid that an extra enquiry to you about the TV matter slipped into the background. It is very possible now as you say, our views will move on a bit.

I first knew M. F. Russey as D. Fidler in the early days. He gave me no support after inviting me to speak at Cambridge Uni. Anyhow, I'm possibly in the wrong and should have written him over the years. Do you know his present address?

I have felt very isolated and only wish that you were somewhere nearer so that mutual ideas and helps were available. Unlike you, I've had to decline lectures because the travel is now so dodgy. I do what I can within a very limited range.

Visiting interviewers and TV people have been shocked to see the amount of correspondence I try to cope with. Some highly placed Government Scientists and N.A.S.A. employees also write. A motoring accident robbed me of a member who was interested in eclipses. He would have been of interest to you and your advanced telescopes.

Have you any thoughts about a

general meeting, perhaps in London mid year?

Yours truly

15th April 1969

Miss Ruth Parkinson,
Secretary
Goldhams,
Luckhurst Road,
River. Dover.

Dear Miss Parkinson,

I thank you for your invitation
to speak to the River Methodist Youth Fellowship on
Sunday the 18th May at 8.p.m.

Regarding the date, I do not
mind if the meeting is advanced.

Awaiting final details and
thanking your members once again

Yours sincerely

Don. Sec.

32 Blandford Avenue
Luton,
Beds:

9th April 1969

Mrs H. M. Roberts
32 Blandford Ave:
Luton.

Dear Mrs Roberts

May I offer you my deepest and
truly heartfelt sympathy in your sadness.

I had met your late husband
only twice but had some correspondence with
him and looked forward to his continued help
and support related to the study of our
actual position in the earth.

-- In trying to express my
sympathy at this moment I realise just how
shocked I am. I trust that these few words
may ease a little the sadness that both you
and your son have endured.

Kindly remember the return
of the Booklet:- "Is the Earth a Whirling
Globe?" should you come across it.

Yours truly

9th April 1969

C. St John-Culdwart, Esq:
312 Clem Atlee Court,
Fulham,
London S.W.6.

Dear Mr St John-Culdwart,

My wife and I are shocked.
The very day we anticipated
a phone call from your uncle of timing to reach
us from Deal.

We offer you the poor expression
of deepest sadness at his passing and trust that
you are correct that he suffered no pain.

I never met your uncle but
always felt that our thoughts concerning the
real structure of the earth were similar.

A terrible accident affair
which will concern my thoughts for a long time.

Regarding your enquiry about
further debates this year. My own health has
been so poor that it has been thought correct
to refrain from any travel. Even visiting TV
teams or reporters have a troublesome effect
on my heart even days afterwards. Debates are
no good I fear because as you saw, all types of
ill considered thoughts and expressions are
allowed full vent. I'm always hoping that someone
younger may take over.

See BBC 2 on May 10th "One
pair of eyes" with Patrick Moore. Hope its good.

Yours truly

April 3. 1969

B.J. Moody, Esq:
Head Master,
Maidstone Grammar School

Dear Mr Moody

Replying to yours of the 10th Jan. '69.
Regreting the lapse of time, but seeking to assure
you that last January period saw the Doctor's efforts
to help me rally enough to worry the world a little
longer. This letter may seem offensive but I state
that such is NOT ^{my} motive. You, Mr Moody, represent
an opposing - orthodox - standpoint.

With a very troublesome heart condition
I have been compelled to refuse any calls for lectures
which entail journeys. BBC. TV, and Continental TV
teams also Many Agencies visit my address. Over the
last twelve months or so all I've been able to do
has been a couple of Colleges in Canterbury. Your
Maidstone invite arouses the old urge to "do battle"
against your accepted orthodox - unproven - teaching.

Maybe OCT: 14th 1969 may see me repaired
enough to face your brain conditioned V1 th. An
enquiry about Mid-September would clarify the position.

Further- referring to your letter-.
Its NOT "where the Americans went wrong", but where
those from Copernicus to Hoyle and Bondi and N.A.S.A.
scientists have deviated from basic facts.

Yours sincerely

Tele:
Kearsney 2080.

98 Lewisham Road,
River, Dover.

63 Cumberland St
Westminster.
London S.W.1.

1 April 1969

Dear Mr St John-Guldwart

Thank you for
your letter of the 29th March received
this morning. With some haste I reply
fearing that there may be some delay
in the present day G.P.O. delivery.

We shall be
most pleased to welcome you Wednesday
9th April. If perchance you find that
more time be taken in our exchanges,
maybe you might extend your stay over-
night.

¹
If traveling by
train from Deal to Dover Priory Stn, a
few minutes walk to town centre take a
No 95 bus to River, (Cowper rd stop)
our house is opposite.

Yours sincerely

31 March 1969

W. Basil Roberts, Esq;
3 Overstone Road,
Luton, Beds.

Dear Mr Roberts,

I am very worried that I have not received from you the return of the booklet "Is the earth a whirling Globe?". Worried beyond measure if thoughts come that you are ill or that something untoward has befallen you.

A gentleman in Somerset is waiting for his turn to read the booklet.

I sent the material to you on 17th Feb. and an enquiry letter concerning the receipt of same on 6th March 1969. The request was for the return of booklet before the end of March. To each of these letters I have had no reply.

I trust that I made no undue demand upon you re: time or return

Please let me know the position

Yours truly

31 March 1969

Lawrence Mills Esq:
7, Vale Grove,
Harringay,
London N.4.

Dear Mr Mills

I thank you for your very welcome letter of the 29th Jan. I trust that you will not judge me too harshly for the delayed reply or for the seeming rudeness attached thereto.

For a long time past, due to a very troublesome heart condition, I have not been able to continue lecturing. After some ten to twelve years hard slog few people will think that I'm dodging any difficult position raised regarding Apollo 8 Moon shots or anything related to the supposed T.V. and film evidence. Although some agencies want to get a laugh out of the matter; they have to write into their articles such that is attributed to me and which only I can separate from truth.

I can still put up a reasonable show, as evidenced that Patrick Moore & BBC TV. Teams and Swiss TV Team as well as some highly placed U.S. Government Scientists begin to see what has deceived the Western world. But it is an awful job to get people to Re-think.

If your Young Business mens' Assoctn: is Round Table, I've spoken at quite a number.

Did you inherit any books or papers related to the subject ?.

Yours truly

S. Shenton

Hon Sec.

31 March 1969

David Conn Esq;
9 Cherwell Lodge
Water Eaton Road,
Oxford OX2 7JH.

Dear Mr Conn

re: Proposed Talk for May 30.

I thank you for your very kind invitation. The old desire to once again speak under the banner of years ago..." To keep alive the spirit of Doubt", surged over me. But I regret that for some years now a continuing heart condition debars me from travel and the reaction which follows.

Only after several delayed dates do I accept a visit to my home of T.V. teams or Agencies. This I trust showing that we still have much to put forward. The ridicule of the masses has died and many highly placed Scientists and Re-thinkers are writing in.

I forward a small pamphlet which was never intended to be a literary effort but all I could manage at the time. This deals mostly with the actual presentation of the TIROS 9 photography and the implication of vast extension beyond that which has yet been explored.

Yours truly

S. Shenton

How See.

P.S. I will try to forward to interested people anything that I may be able to produce in the future. Trusting that they will kindly aid the finances of our literature fund.

Walter Klapper
c/o Swiss Television, Zürich
Kreuzstrasse 26
Zürich 8008
Switzerland

22. March 1969

Note 23 March 69.

This TV Swiss team, (Mr W. Klapper was Austrian) arrived in Dover March 21. and sought out "The Flaterricht." Making enquiry of the Police for our new address in Lewisham Rd. These continental teams certainly work well. Mr. Klapper covered our subject pretty well in about 1½ hours filming in my house. I have yet to listen to the recording which I made of the proceedings.

Later I have played the tape Recording I made ~~SS.~~
and it lasted the session barring a final few minutes.
it gave a good "sound picture" of work done ~~SS.~~

21 March 1969

William J. Helmer, Esq:
2450 Virginia Avenue NW,
Apt E636,
Washington 20037

W.J.Helmer Esq: and
Dr. J.B.Frantz.

Gentlemen.

I am indeed most obliged to you for your letter of the 14 Jan. which arrived on the 20th Jan. Thanking you for your observations and interest in our Society.

A heart condition of long standing has this year given me much trouble. I am truly appreciative when easement gives me a chance to write. Lectures have been discontinued also false and foolish reporting no longer riles. These personal notes will, I hope, bridge the time gap from your posting date.

Your observations concerning the delusions which so easily enshroud the human mind, links with much that I have Stressed in lectures. But thank God, I receive hundreds of reasonable and enquiring letters from the younger folk. It is the young mind we care for.

I know from years of effort how difficult it is to RETHINK and honestly admit error when found.

Judging from your high status Gentlemen, you must have received profuse orthodox training. The Zetetic path will be that much harder. However Gentlemen we would welcome you and trust that our efforts to find answers will not appear too simple.

The poor health conditions first mentioned have debarred thoughts of subscriptions. Some however think otherwise. At present we are dependent upon the individual spirit.

Yours sincerely

16th March 1969

Dear Rev. Peter Stubbs,

I thank you for your letter of enquiry dated Feb. 15th. Undoubtedly you will very quickly see that our work is mostly directed to the minds of the younger people. We try to find those who acknowledge that "The works of the Lord are great, sought out of all them that have pleasure therein".

The great attack by Satanic forces is waged upon ALL of us before we have developed the art of reason and reflective thinking. Then with all the pressures upon us we flounder through the rest of life; most of us caring for the filled belly rather than as Zetetics searching out the things of The Creator.

Our small efforts are not doctrinal or denominational; merely making the effort to ~~the~~ more fully understand the basic statements of The Creator regarding that which He desires us to know regarding the structure of the Heavens (plural) and the vastness of the Earth beneath. This earth is as the Lord God states UNMOVING. The descent of the astronauts various vehicles has made it amply clear but man's mind has been conditioned and he thinks only in terms of a globe or small ball which he has been taught is flashing through "space" at fantastic speed.

We are a small number of people and try to operate on practically nothing trusting that He will prosper the work according to His will. I will be very glad to hear from you again

Yours faithfully

Hon. Sec.

13th March 1969

G. St. John- Culdwart.
63 Cumberland St
Westminster, S.W.1.

Dear Mr St John-Culdwart,

Very many thanks for your letter of March 3rd. It is pleasing to learn that you are repairing from the heavy bout of pleurisy. With myself, things have continued very contrarily. Lack of restful sleep soon brings one down. Doctor's dope and loads of tablets aim only to keep one going.

I greatly appreciate your kind remarks and their intent regarding the Eclipse Official pamphlet and the panic which might ensue. Mostly your thoughts regarding subscriptions and the formation of a committee. I have always feared the routine work because for many years ~~Lack of~~ personal backing & help have been wanting. Also the feeling that I could not produce- due to health-satisfactory matter on time. Shoals of letters shower upon me and a spell of ill health puts me far behind.

I am sorry that your nephew found nothing to attract him at Goldsmiths debate. I myself was disgusted and carry a very poor memory.

Your suggestion that we meet this Eastertime is welcomed. Kindly let me know your return date from Deal also how long you might have to spend with us.

Sincerely

P.S. over

13. 3. 69.

9.5 / 3. Feb 1969

Had a TV Film session in my house
with Patrick Moore + BBC TV Team. About
2 1/2 hours to produce about 2 or 3 minutes film.
Will "go out" I understand on May 10, 1969.
Don't know if I told you - Patrick Moore
has asked me to write for his journal
"Planetarium" - Will do this as soon
as possible.

also

B. E. A. have also requested an article

Yours truly

S. Shenton

5 March 1969

Mr B.P. Crawshaw
Badgworth Court,
Axbridge, Somerset.

Dear Mr Crawshaw,

I very much regret that there has been this delay in acknowledgment of your very kind and I may say staggering typescript of your work "The Unknown Bible". What I had in mind to send you from my little assembly of "Flat Earth" literature, seems now something very lowly in comparison. But Mr Crawshaw, I have the same feeling of being disturbed through lack of acknowledgment as you have had. A gentleman who has been a very fine correspondent in the past has failed to acknowledge the receipt of a copy of a booklet which is out of print. Thoughts surge around the possible loss of the booklet.

In mitigation of my own lapse I would inform you that I have had a severe setback in health. Old heart trouble reasserted itself. Wife thought it was the end. Doctor's urgent work eased the matter and I was able to attend for hospital check-up yesterday. More changes of tablets; I hope to get some sleep more than "cat-naps".

Back to your concept shown in your Book. And Letter. "What I would wish to hear from you is a clear understanding of what you mean by "Flat". Flatness relates to the water level and the earth in relation to that. Such condition is carried forward that the earth is in vast extent in every direction beyond the known bounds! Thoughts of chips or flips off the sun to form the supposed solar system, restricts the power of the Creator (in thought) pleasing Hoyle and Bondi. You may not have noticed Col: Borman's Genesis reading (Supposedly) from Apollo 8. He read about the Heavens dividing the waters that were BELOW the Heaven from the WATERS which were ABOVE the Heavens EVEN FERRAR PINTON CARRIES THAT TRUTH FORWARD.

P.T.O.

I'm under some pressure at this time and must ask your forgiveness that I cannot explain more about -my- scriptural conception of our habitation. I say -my- because fearfully I have only-shewn the matter a few times on T.V. and to a few students. It hasn't bitten-in and I would not wish other Flat Earthers to be labelled with it before much matter is written. Surprisingly Geography and some other students have not been violently upset by such pulling away from their brain conditioning which says they are spinning around on orbit on a globe.

I would appreciate more correspondence with you and exchanges which I feel we may have as Brothers searching for Truth in many things,

Yours very sincerely

Hon. Sec.

P.S. Had a little T.V. film with Patrick Moore. It goes out on BBC 2, May 10. entitled "One Pair of Eyes". Two and a half hours work for final two or three minutes.

98 Lewisham Rd.
River, Dover.

21 Feb. '69.

Irwin Goodwin, Esq:
New Zealand House,
Haymarket,
London.

Dear Mr Goodwin,

Enclosed herewith please find the
Statement from the Telephone department for the
amount of £1.17.6 which due to misunderstanding of
your term "collect" by the operator has been placed
on my small account. If you will kindly forward
the amount as agreed it will be some relief to me.

The agreed fee of £5 I must leave
in your hands whether you include same at this time
of posting.

Yours truly

7th Feb: 1969

Dear Mr Roberts

Very many thanks for your kind enclosure to help out with the costs. I am still of the opinion that if the work is in keeping with HBS will HE ill see to the fulfilment of the same. So many seek to join the Society asking the subscription charges and wanting to purchase literature. But I feel that so many are merely intrigued and do not appreciate that they will be brought up very sharply to face the statements of The God of Israel. Will you please give me your prayerfully guided opinion- should a subscription charge be made, or slowly peg away as now?

I regret that I have been so long in writing to you but as you may imagine, I have been swamped with interviews and a vast amount of correspondence. Much distorted, slanted and some lying reporting resulted in many newspapers all over the world. The resulting flood of letters is still on even today. One interesting letter came from a government scientist giving The White House, Washington D.C. address. Also there is a group of Indians. Last Monday the 3rd. I had an BBC. TV. Interview with Patrick Moore. The film will be shown May 10.

During all this period and the strain of dealing with the many phone and personal interviewers I felt it very much that no one of the Society gave me the slightest encouragement knowing that the N.A.S.A. people and all scientists were rejoicing at our seeming defeat by the Moon orbit. They rejoiced because The Christ was made to appear a fool and the word of God finished. Therefore you can understand that your letters were of great value to me.

Can you arrange, perhaps with Mr Southcott, a meeting? Or a visit to Dover? I need someone to carry on.

17 Feb Overleaf

17th Feb. 1969

Dear Mr Roberts

Since writing overleaf matter on Feb.7, I have had a very bad setback in health. Several times I really thought I could not pull through. Doctors urgent treatment and the constant aid by my wife has enabled me to get an hour or sometimes less of sleep. Therefore while I'm feeling a little easier I hasten to continue your letter; but as you see I wish to advise you that the thoughts that I had regarding a meeting must be stalled for some time.

I am sending you the small but useful booklet "Is The Earth A Whirling Globe" which I trust will be of help. Kindly let me have it back before the end of March. I have been given permission to reproduce the book and want to make additions dealing with modern MOON and space shots etc. There is always an insistant, urgent, demand for literature from all over the world; but how we shall ever raise enough money for a reasonable edition seems beyond hope at present.

Over this bad period I have had to discontinue interviews. The last booked is for this Wednesday, I hope that I can make it. If you come across newspaper or other reports ...and there have been many all over the world, please try to find what I said as opposed to that which I am stated to have said. Many false reports have gone out. However, one of the more truthful has appeared in The Illustrated London News of Feb: 8.

I have one or two thoughts about Borman's Moon venture and what I take to be the Godless presentation on last Christmas Day '68 and the deceptive use of the Bible Ch:1.

Hoping to see you again in the better weather

Yours sincerely

S. Shepton
Hon. Sec.

Feb: 6th 1969

Bernard Levin Esq:
10 Devonshire Place,
London, W.1.

Mr Levin,

re. Proposed Book about Britain

My bitter experiences of most newspaper people with their slanted, sometimes lying writings, cause me to be unco-operative or helpful in your project. If you had honoured the writings of our worthy ancestors you would have fully understood our aims and be writing forcefully to shake the guts out of the sloppy, conditioned goyim---
--- While there is yet time!.

Hon. Sec.

G. St. John-Culdwart, Esq:
C/O :- A. Fluze,
63 Cumberland St.,
Westminster, S.W.1.

98 Lewisham Rd.,
River, Dover.
27. Jan. 1969

Dear Mr St. John-Culdwart

Since receiving your long awaited letter of January 10, a beautifully long report for which I am indeed deeply grateful to you, I too have been experiencing additional trouble of continued heart condition and, believe it or not, age! Therefore I can readily sympathise with you having been under the medico's with your bout of pleurisy.

Regarding the work as secretary; there are times, all too often, as after the Apollo 8 very doubtful event, when I fully realise my inability to cope with the multitude of correspondence and enquiries plus the sniggering, slanted, press correspondents and ~~wiki~~ writers (so-called). But one rather bright spot I'll mention later.

To return to your letter. Your deep interest in Solar Eclipses and their shadow tracks across the earth, brought me rather violently back to the point of study which, owing to the mass of other work mentioned above I have perforce neglected- but which actually was a major point in forcing me out before the public, some Universities and some Professors. I enclose an official pamphlet of the "Total Solar Eclipse of 1954 June 30". I feel sure that you will, if you have not already worked over it, enjoy the evident display of official ~~stingy~~ admission of faulty globular theory. I have demonstrated the falsity of this eclipse timing many times and have never been disproved when diurnal rotation and globularity is shewn to be false. With your own Siberian findings together with this 1954 gives us wonderful factual strength! The challenge is:- To get the first of the eclipse (on Globe) mid N/America. (2) Over B/Isles Midway. 3) Final sighting Jodhpur or BELOW equator/Indian ocean. I play trick on listeners; directing their attention FIRST to India. Using globe AND rotation operate eclipse shadow perfectly to N/America. Having ~~ex~~ gained interest then revert whole thing to FINISH in India. With rotation India would be well into night! Sighting of eclipsing bodies impossible!

Count Oppolzer used the Polar projection for his maps of past and forthcoming eclipses. Some sweeping well out beyond Lat. 30 degs S. I take it that the Polar Projection is more correct than any "globe" presentation. Yet "They" use ~~it~~ willy nilly!

on globe + Mercator's projection.

I note your point about getting our facts over to those who are minded to think for themselves. But we are hampered by lack of cash as well as great opposition. But here is a bright spot which I hope to work to the full. It also comes very near to the oft repeated question and remark... "surely they would not deceive the public" or, "what would they gain by it", "they are scientists their theories are tested", "they mentioned the first chapter of Genesis"! etc: etc: ..

"Could "they" purposely want to conceal the truth"? "What would they gain"?

But this may interest you..

I have no thought that this may be other than honest.

On 'The White House' letterhead
Washington, D.C.

Dear Sir:

My experiences as an employee of the U.S. government have convinced me that even serious and conscientious scientists are capable of deluding themselves and of sometimes distorting facts, not always consciously, to serve what they believe to be noble purposes.

Whether or not you are absolutely correct in your theory that the world is other than a sphere (I am not convinced either way), I ~~am~~ sincerely believe that any individual or group who maintains an attitude of scepticism in the face of majority conviction can only further knowledge and understanding, and therefore deserves to be supported.

Motivated by respect as well as interest, I desire information on how I may become a member of the Flat Earth (missed Research) Society. One of my colleagues, Dr J.B. Frantz, an historian of some eminence, has likewise expressed interest in your organisation.

(my hope
people often
miss the word
Research.)

Sincerely,

William J. Helmer

Posted 14 Jan. 69

Mr St. John- Gildwart, As indicated in my pamphlet "Plane Truth" knowing the state of my health, I had in mind NOT to enter upon the subscription/membership. But many scores of people want to join but all or most would have to be spoon fed which would be costly and a major job. And who would be strong enough to stand up to the ridicule of the masses?. What do you think?

If I can arrange a meeting (or if you can suggest a London meeting place) I feel that we would have much to talk over.

Sincerely your

Hon. Sec.

4.1.69

B.P.Crawshaw, Esq:
Badgworth Court,
Axbridge,
Somerset.

Dear Sir,

I thank you for your letter of the 1st January '69, and note your request for the loan of literature. This I will do my best to attend to as soon as possible.

But I am greatly attracted by your remarks that you have an understanding of the flatness of the earth at a prior time. Out of the many hundreds of letters which flood into my office yours, Sir, is the only one I have ever received which freely advances such a basic statement. I believe that I may be able to supply some matter which will further interest you.

Forgive this short letter.

Some of the articles in the press recently were scandalous. But most correspondents press their own ill considered remarks into their work.

Glad to hear from you at anytime.

17 Dec: 1968

Letters to the Editor
The Guardian.
192 Gray's Inn Road,
London W.C.1

Sir,

re American Apollo 8
circumlunar flight.

When von Braun aimed his V2 rockets at London, he knew without doubt that there was NO diurnal rotation of the earth. Yet he allows- for good Germanic reasons- the Americans to believe that all these Apollo Lunar ventures are based upon the unproven theory that we live on a planet.

Let us suppose that the repeated statement that the Moon is 240,000 miles distant, we must remember that this supposed earth planet continues to career on its theoretical orbit around the sun. Thus the Moon's circumglobe speed together with this supposed earth progress has never been capably demonstrated without evidence of false presentation.

S. Shenton.
Hon. Sec.

Dec: 12
1968

Mrs G.M. Smith.
130 Marina.
St Leonards-on-Sea.
Sussex.

Dear Mrs Smith,

It is over a year ago since I last wrote to you, 5th June 1967 in fact. I do hope that you are continuing in good health because I cannot say the same for myself.

I thought that at this time you might like to learn that I am still trying to deal with the vast amount of correspondence which has continued to flow into my office.

On October 11th I, by telephone interview, made a radio broadcast from Los Angeles, California. It must have "gone over" well because volumes of letters followed.

I have recently made contact with a large number of Australians and a very interested group in India. The trouble is that all want printed material for which our small funds do not approach. Therefore I would be very grateful if you may have a few leaflets or "The Earth" booklets with which you have possibly finished. These I might then be able to loan to these people.

Trusting that I may hear from you in the near future

11 Dec. 1968

Lyle R. Page
General Delivery
Weiser, Idaho.
83672

Dear Mr Page.

On behalf of our Society I thank you for your letter of Dec:2 and your very thoughtful enclosure of the dollar which ease a little the costs of postage. Most enquirers, unfortunately, may think that we are a big group with financial backing. With such a subject and contrary views as we hold we shall never, it seems, obtain such help in our labours to get the story across to young people that they (and we) have suffered a demonic attack concerning the environment in which we have been placed.

The subject matter goes far beyond the "chatty" exchange of "theories and speculations" and brings one up to considerations of fundamentals.

As you will readily see, we are NOT out to do business with this subject. As I understand the American mind such procedure is hard for our American cousins to comprehend. It may be classified as foolishness on modern standards but the search is for the individuals who are the more deeply concerned for the scattered few ...of all ages...who are seeking the truth which is staring us in the face but which is incomprehensible because of early "brain control".

Dear Member No 99, your concluding remark "think flat" relates only to our known portion of a vast body of earth .

Glad to hear from you anytime. Hope your astronauts find mother earth still there below them

1 .12. 68.

228 Solomon Road,
Boksburg South,
Transvaal,
South Africa.

Dear Mr Hurley,

I regret long delay in replying to your letters. It is evident from the postmark that they came when we were in ^{the} ~~corse~~, for my health's sake, in removal to our new address.

Owing to my bad heart condition I have had to reduce...in fact pretty well stop...lecturing. But the vast correspondence continues to mount-up, and it was during an effort to clear the outstanding backlog that I came across your letter and the postal order which unfortunately is now out dated. I return same hoping that you may get your money back.

If your interest remains in our work against the brainconditioning which is now accepted by nearly all people, I will be most pleased to hear from you.

You should be able to find someone in your country who has a copy of "ZETHEIC COSMOGONY" Earth Not A Globe by "Rectangle" T. WINSHIP. It has some very interesting matter re the earth.

Yours truly

*And note about
Durban re Winship*

Hon. Sec.

1.12.68.

Professor E.H.Thompson,
The Place House,
Great Bradfield,
Essex.

Dear Sir,

Through illness and added worries of collapsed business and tangle of taxation, I'm afraid that great delay in replying to your letter of the 17th August has resulted. I'm afraid also that you may have forgotten the contents. You mentioned the difficulties you encounter in your work of teaching map projections; but thought that if the "flat earth" theory were acceptable such difficulties "would be removed".

This TIROS 9 pamphlet is all we have or can afford at present. It was my very first attempt to let our people know that I was still about.

The main object developed to bring into the open the devilish- the false presentation of American "space" events.

So-called "Flat Earth" is an engrossing subject; ever expanding, ever proving the correctness of the basic, forgotten, derided statements, especially those related to our ADAMIC stock and earth's earliest times.

You, Sir, would not be allowed to, teach openly what can be revealed as fact. So many people nibble around the subject but are, for many reasons, afraid to face the ridicule which the unthinking public are encouraged to heap upon both subject and researcher.

I will be glad to hear from you anytime.
Yours truly

Ho, Sec.

29 Nov: '68

I.R. Kershaw, Esq:
49 Fonnereau Road,
Ipswich.

Dear Mr Kershaw,

Your letter to hand this morning. I am rushing this reply simply because I'm snowed under with correspondence and if I put your letter to one side I could not again reach it for weeks.

I write in haste because I'm not pleased that you are giving a lecture to students. My recent experiences have been that support aids in debates have proved to be liabilities, doing our cause more harm than good.

In your case it is evident that you have not done your homework before taking it upon yourself to speak on this very heterodox subject. If you had done you would never use the words... "the Flat Earth THEORY" ... it is NOT a theory. We hold fast to certain found FACTS and it is the presentation of such FACTS which get right up the backs of the educators who for a measly pay packet, disregard the young minds of their pupils. If there is the slightest error in that which is taught, the weight of responsibility is incalculable.

I will help you if you will send me your notes so that I do not overlap.

Aetetic philosophy is not the subject for ridicule as the public are encouraged to believe.

20 Nov: '68

Dear Mr Athersuch,

Thank you for your welcome contributions to our struggling literature fund. As requested I enclose herewith an extra pamphlet "The Plane Truth" for your friend.

I am very glad that you gained the day at your debate. You must have done very well indeed because the opposition- the disturbing of peoples minds- making an effort to fight-or speak-against accepted concepts- can bring about some unexpected "human" traits.

Although I cannot at this time hope that I will be able to accomplish very much in the near future, I will put your name on my mailing list. Trusting that you will inform me of any change of address on your part.

Yours truly

John Athersuch Esq:
64 Lancaster Rd,
Southampton. SO1 6 DP.

S. Skenton

Hon. Sec.

98 Lewisham Road, River, Dover.
(In a short time, we hope to be
returning to our former address
at 24 London Road, Dover.)

18 Feb: 1970.

Dear Friends.

I am just embarking upon that which I think is, at this time, thinking in terms Zetetically, Religiously, Nationally and Internationally, (I don't think that one can cover more ground than that) only by saying that The World.. the whole, self-poisoned lot is at the most critically, foretold condition it is possible for "The Watchers" as ourselves to ever contemplate.

The whole trouble, I would be bold to suggest, lies in the fact that since the days of Copernicus and the theories which coming from him, were seized upon by every type of teacher throughout many generations and taught as basic FACT. This method has led thousands, countless thousands, into the ultimate position of thinking and saying that everything has resulted from, to them, natural causes. Thus we have the "world picture" of boasting atheists parading about the world as the "know-alls"; the wonder scientists.

Seemingly, too late, some leaders begin to realise that with all the science advancement in technology the world is liable to kill itself.

My friends. You would be amazed at the continued inflow of enquiries regarding "Flat Earth". Rather than diminishing our position many types of people just want to try and fathom-out our position and why we keep going.

Now here, Friends, comes the point at which I feel we should make "thrusting stand" to really shake the theoretical world. The people have been led by the nose.. but led AWAY from God given statements to believe assumptions: and the givest theory, lie or assumption is that we live upon a Planet. Now, if we are bold we should be able to shock the average thinker into a position from which he cannot retract but has to rethink about every-thing related to his environment.

Overleaf I'm trying to suggest to you what I believe to be THE VERY THING WE HAVE BEEN LED AWAY FROM.

98 Lewisham Road, River, Dover.
(In a short time, we hope to be
returning to our former address
at 24 London Road, Dover.)

18 Feb: 1970.

Dear Friends.

I am just embarking upon that which I think is, at this time, thinking in terms Zetetically, Religiously, Nationally and Internationally, (I don't think that one can cover more ground than that) only by saying that The World.. the whole, self-poisoned lot is at the most critically, foretold condition it is possible for "The Watchers" as ourselves to ever contemplate.

The whole trouble, I would be bold to suggest, lies in the fact that since the days of Copernicus and the theories which coming from him, were seized upon by every type of teacher throughout many generations and taught as basic FACT. This method has led thousands, countless thousands, into the ultimate position of thinking and saying that everything has resulted from, to them, natural causes. Thus we have the "world picture" of boasting atheists parading about the world as the "know-alls"; the wonder scientists.

Seemingly, too late, some leaders begin to realise that with all the science advancement in technology the world is liable to kill itself.

My friends. You would be amazed at the continued inflow of enquiries regarding "Flat Earth". Rather than diminishing our position many types of people just want to try and fathom-out our position and why we keep going.

Now here, Friends, comes the point at which I feel we should make "thrusting stand" to really shake the theoretical world. The people have been led by the nose... but led AWAY from God given statements to believe assumptions: and the givest theory, lie or assumption is that we live upon a Planet. Now, if we are bold we should be able to shock the average thinker into a position from which he cannot retract but has to rethink about every-thing related to his environment.

Overleaf I'm trying to suggest to you what I believe to be THE VERY THING WE HAVE BEEN LED AWAY FROM.

98 Lewisham Road, River, Dover.
(In a short time, we hope to be
returning to our former address
at 24 London Road, Dover.)

18 Feb: 1970.

Dear Friends.

I am just embarking upon that which I think is, at this time, thinking in terms "tetically, Religiously, Nationally and Internationally, (I don't think that one can cover more ground than that) only by saying that The World.. the whole, self-poisoned lot is at the most critically, foretold condition it is possible for "The Watchers" as ourselves to ever contemplate.

The whole trouble, I would be bold to suggest, lies in the fact that since the days of Copernicus and the theories which coming from him, were seized upon by every type of teacher throughout many generations and taught as basic FACT. This method has led thousands, countless thousands, into the ultimate position of thinking and saying that everything has resulted from, to them, natural causes. Thus we have the "world picture" of boasting atheists parading about the world as the "know-alls"; the wonder scientists.

Seemingly, too late, some leaders begin to realise that with all the science advancement in technology the world is liable to kill itself.

My friends. You would be amazed at the continued inflow of enquiries regarding "Flat Earth". Rather than diminishing our position many types of people just want to try and fathom-out our position and why we keep going.

Now here, Friends, comes the point at which I feel we should make "thrusting stand" to really shake the theoretical world. The people have been led by the nose... but led AWAY from God given statements to believe assumptions: and the givest theory, lie or assumption is that we live upon a Planet. Now, if we are bold we should be able to shock the average thinker into a position from which he cannot retract but has to rethink about every-thing related to his environment.

Overleaf I'm trying to suggest to you what I believe to be THE VERY THING WE HAVE BEEN LED AWAY FROM.

18.2.70

This "Pit" or "Womb" concept has been before the public for several years; but of course everything must be done to set time. It may be now that we should advance a little.

Is it any more staggering in mind to contemplate that earth matter is actually stationary and extending in block far into what we have been indoctrinated for many generations is empty "space" ?.

Is it any more difficult to bring the mind to realise that as Scripturally stated, multiple heavens (heaved-up structures in water) may be understood as reared in height far above us and that we are in the lowest heaven from which every Christian must understand The Christ ascended. From the same scriptures we learn that other heavens exist and are inhabited by beings some of which have considerable powers against which it is impossible to move until "set" times arrive.

To repeat, is it any more staggering in mind for the majority of peoples to...by thought alone... theory, be content to imagine that they are on a small planet which twists three ways at once at unfindable speeds of 1000 miles per hour rotation. And nearly 20 miles per second whilst on orbit around a supposed gigantic sun. And at the same time being carried at some 20,000 miles per hour towards Hercules or Lyra in the Milky Way!

The world takes its choice. Following the thoughts of man or The Statements of The Son of God.

Most of us realise that the "TIME" factor is running very short for Adamic stock.

I would be most encouraged if Friends would give me some indication that they seriously consider that Christianly speaking NOW is the time to pay attention to 2 Esdras 5.48 and 5.24. The Benedicite, Omnia Opera of the Church of England, prayer book which carries forward the "Waters that be ABOVE the Firmament (heaven)". Psalm 104.3 etc.: Eph. 4.9. Heavens (the heaved-up structures) HIGHER THAN THE EARTH. Isa. 55.9. Breadth of the Earth Job.38.18.

We have so little cash that a book seems beyond us. Therefore I propose at this moment a small 8page Newsletter type thing.

Yours correspondence on this matter will be gratefully received.

Yours truly S. Shenton.
Dover. England.

18.2.70

This "Pit" or "Womb" concept has been before the public for several years; but of course everything must be done to set time. It may be now that we should advance a little.

Is it any more staggering in mind to contemplate that earth matter is actually stationary and extending in block far into what we have been indoctrinated for many generations is empty "space" ?

Is it any more difficult to bring the mind to realise that as Scripturally stated, multiple heavens (heaved-up structures in water) may be understood as reared in height far above us and that we are in the lowest heave-n from which every Christian must understand The Christ ascended? From the same scriptures we learn that other heavens exist and are inhabited by beings some of which have considerable powers against which it is impossible to move until "set" times arrive.

To repeat, is it any more staggering in mind for the majority of peoples to...by thought alone... theory, be content to imagine that they are on a small planet which twists three ways at once at ~~unfindable~~ speeds of 1000 miles per hour rotation. And nearly 20 miles per second whilst on orbit around a supposed gigantic sun. And at the same time being carried at some 20,000 miles per hour towards Hercules or Lyra in the Milky Way! The world takes its choice. Following the thoughts of man or The Statements of The Son of God.

Most of us realise that the "TIME" factor is running very short for Adamic stock.

I would be most encouraged if Friends would give me some indication that they seriously consider that Christianly speaking NOW is the time to pay attention to 2 Esdras 5.48 and 5.24. The Benedicite, Omnia Opera of the Church of England, prayer book ~~which~~ carries forward the "Waters that be ABOVE the Firmament (heaven)". Psalm 104.3 etc.: Eph. 4.9. Heavens (the heaved-up structures) HIGHER THAN THE EARTH. Isa. 55.9. Breadth of the Earth Job.38.18.

We have so little cash that a book seems beyond us. Therefore I propose at this moment a small 8page Newsletter type thing.

Yours correspondence on this matter will be gratefully received.

Yours truly S. Shenton.
Dover. England.

Subjective by Delusion

too long have Copernican & Newtonian theories held
over youth, when such men as Dr. Daines of Birmingham
bitterly bewail the evident fact that "student teachers are loosing
stones instead of bread". When a U.S. Government Scientist states
that he has become convinced that even seniors and consecrated
priests are capable of deluding themselves and of sanding
along facts, not always sincerely, to serve what they believe
to be noble purposes", it clearly reveals that there is disturbing
evidence that all ~~that~~ that is fed to us from earliest childhood
is the ~~complete~~ satisfactory completion we desire, everyone,
into, teachers, preachers ~~and~~ later from as the essential
light of mind wherewith youth, in a generation, could free itself
in the plague trusted upon it by false theories of speculative
moving - It is positively NOT that true Thinkers should start the
dawns, but completely satisfying, the spirit involving adventure
again the cushion ~~of~~ of questions left void from passed generations
at the very moment when the aggrandisement of 'space ventures' seem
available, I suggest reassessment be made.
1. If you still imagine that you exist upon a planet.
or - Find curvature, orbital speed & direction, even again speak of whole

55/9 Hensons and Hylar.

The Womb of the earth (2 ESDRAS 5:48)

of object in placing the PIT concept before the few remaining
 Christians or religiously inclined individuals still capable of
 doing what is stated in the ancient scriptures concerning the
 "womb into which" we have been sown in our times".
 dras 5-48, and capable of making some effort to re-adjust
 a mental vision and incorporate and reasonably assess
 the given statements which, quite possibly, have been withheld
 from them by the propounders of the Copernican, Newtonian
 and system of a supposed solar system which has been
 ed upon by those, who, with a burning desire to ~~discredit~~ ^{destroy}
 discredit the creative power & judgement of God, have
 many generations succeeded in diverting young minds
 to an acceptance of assumptions and speculations
 concerning our environment; teaching that we live upon
 a small globular planet which is more than two thirds
 covered by, what to us, is unmanageable water. This water-earth
 is, according to accepted theory, speeding at nearly 30 m.p. in
 an endless orbit around a gigantic sun which is
 supposed to control, by its vast bulk, all the orbits of ~~planets~~
 planets and less tangible bodies as comets.
 Maybe some readers have seen the efforts of great religious
 commentators ~~and~~ how they have vainly tried to
 get their gigantic sun stop in mid-track to accommodate
 statement of God to give extra day-length ~~for~~ ⁱⁿ Joshua's
 1. They completely disregard the fact that the sun is
 a created vehicle, relatively small, and set to operate
 over the tropics of Cancer & Capricorn. The stopping
 the Sun & Moon would present no major difficulty to
 do. But of course those who have a quivering earth
 give us day & night, must try to force, into the
 minds of young students that the earth & not as God
 1. the Sun ^{& Moon} ~~were~~ stopped!

does not take much mental ability to envisage ~~the~~ what
did happen in the water ways & oceans of the world if a
total motion which had been maintained for many centuries
suddenly be stopped - I suppose that there are
many Christians who prayerfully try to contemplate ~~such~~
^{all sorts of} ~~things~~ events in earth matter. The modern scientist
astronomer trained to declare that the Sun is
gigantic proportions, cannot begin to adjust himself
so a reversal of the values he has accepted and
disregards the Scriptural statements that the earth
motionless - at present - and it is the reasonable
all body of the Sun which moves. To him and to
majority of people it is the Biblical statement which
is faulted. Simply because the Zelite (that Earthist)
studied the evidences of stability which abound
and him, he has carried the cable of CRANK, but
former Zelite's suggested, "CRANKED more things"
in presenting the "Pit" or "Womb of the earth" - the
best concept; known by Noah in the naming of his sons -
we contend that if modern Christians follow the theories
of men, thinking that they live upon a planet, we hold
to the words of Christ, opposing Fred Holte, Herman Bondi
such Atheists, in understanding that he ~~spoke~~ ^{spoke} truth
- He said "There are many dwelling places in my Father's
house" John 14, 2. - That is understood as multiple heavens.

my opposition to the deans of Copernicus which have
inherited from ~~the~~ God's creative powers and destroyed billion
th of thousands of students leading to the present day
helplessness shown in our Universities + schools today
spreading out through TV + other media to larger
masses of people who ~~find~~ ^{find} traps through life mutually
undermined by the work of Copernicus - That such work
should be seized upon by Newton + others and the
truth of the world defrauded - the God Creator's gift to
man ~~withheld~~ ^{withheld} ~~withheld~~ ^{withheld} by the subtle device
of asserting the reversal of God's statements and thus
entering God's coming judgment, at least for the very
short time of their existence + themselves falling into the
hands of the "Willfully Ignorant" - To trade upon + destroy
faith of students is Criminal - To reach back over
many years of deception we need this thrusting, this stunning
conception to shake the minds of those who have undivided
minds to pray + re-read - I'm not concerned with the

This "Pit" or "Womb" concept has been before the public for several years; but of course everything must be done to set time. It may be now that we should advance a little.

Is it any more staggering in mind to contemplate that earth matter is actually stationary and extending in block far into what we have been indoctrinated for many generations is empty "space" ?.

Is it any more difficult to bring the mind to realise that as Scripturally stated, multiple heavens (heaved-up structures in water) may be understood as reared in height far above us and that we are in the lowest heaven from which every Christian must understand The Christ ascended. From the same scriptures we learn that other heavens exist and are inhabited by beings some of which have considerable powers against which it is impossible to move until "set" times arrive.

To repeat, is it any more staggering in mind for the majority of peoples to...by thought alone... theory, be content to imagine that they are on a small planet which twists three ways at once at unfindable speeds of 1000 miles per hour rotation. And nearly 20 miles per second whilst on orbit around a supposed gigantic sun. And at the same time being carried at some 20.000 miles per hour towards Hercules or Lyra in the Milky Way!

The world takes its choice. Following the thoughts of man or The Statements of The Son of God.

Most of us realise that the "TIME" factor is running very short for Adamic stock.

I would be most encouraged if Friends would give me some indication that they seriously consider that Christianly speaking NOW is the time to pay attention to 2 Esdras 5.48 and 5.24. The Benedicite, Omnia Opera of the Church of England, prayer book which carries forward the "Waters that be ABOVE the Firmament (heaven)". Psalm 104.3 etc; Eph. 4.9 . Heavens (the heaved-up structures) HIGHER THAN THE EARTH. Isa. 55.9. Breadth of the Earth Job.38.18.

We have so little cash that a book seems beyond us. Therefore I propose at this moment a small 8page Newsletter type thing.

Yours correspondence on this matter will be gratefully received.

Yours truly S. Shenton.
Dover. England.

26, 2, 70

was interesting to receive from a Scientist working for American Government in Washington, his candid observation "that even serious and conscientious scientists are able of deluding themselves and sometimes distorting ... to serve what they believe to be noble purposes" quote - We, Zetetics, seeking the truth regarding our environment, its extent, shape, & motion if any, fight against self-deception. Closely allied to self-deception is the very fear of ridicule - Ridicule, just because you think contrary to accepted thought of your time. The world is upon the Theories, the thoughts of Copernicus, his rights were seized upon and the modern system Solar developed, the result is that all peoples today, think oughtlessly accept the idea that they live on a planet - supposed orbit & rotation of this supposed planet ever been evident as fact -

Result is that Man today CANNOT picture his world unless it becomes ~~something~~ Something SMALL & surable - He CANNOT Mentally go beyond what has been taught - That's one point where we differ

of that light 186,000 m.p.s. and continues for centuries any light must have source - Retraction - NIGRESSION - of Self Deception

from Copernicus - theories - p 11

11 + Central Earth & Circular Moon Orbit